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International Faculty Visit Details

Dr. Abhijeet Singh [MU - Jaipur]
Thu 12/6/2018 12:37 PM
To:  Dr. Santosh Patil [MU - Jaipur] <santosh.patil@jaipur.manipal.edu>
Cc:  Dr. Amit Jain [MU - Jaipur] <amit.jain@jaipur.manipal.edu>; Dr. Lalita Ledwani [MU - Jaipur]
<lalita.ledwani@jaipur.manipal.edu>; Dr. Madan Mohan Sharma [MU - Jaipur] <madanmohan.sharma@jaipur.manipal.edu>

Dear Dr. Santosh,
 
Gree�ngs!
 
Dr. Ni�ka Parmar, Professor, Biology Program, Director, MS Biotechnology program, Program Director, CIRM
Bridges to Stem Cell Research Training Grant Program, California State University, Channel Islands will be
visi�ng our department on 26.12.2018 at around 10:00 AM.
She will be visi�ng along with 14 Biology undergraduate students of California State University.
During her visit, we are planning for our department presenta�on with all relevant details and research profile
of faculty members along with tour of our facili�es/labs of School of Basic Sciences and mee�ng with faculty
members and research scholars for future collabora�ons.
 
Dr. M.M. Sharma is coordina�ng the event, please get back to him for further clarifica�on/ informa�on.
 
Best Regards,
Abhijeet Singh
Head, Biosciences
 
From: Dr. Santosh Pa�l [MU - Jaipur] 
Sent: 09 October 2018 13:10
To: MUJ HoD <muj.hod@jaipur.manipal.edu>
Cc: MUJ Directors <muj.directors@jaipur.manipal.edu>
Subject: Fw: Interna�onal Faculty Visit Details - August 2018
 
In con�nua�on to my previous mail. 
 
Kindly list only the foreign visitors to MUJ campus. 
 
Please do the needful  by EOD 10th October 2018. 
 
Regards,
Dr. Santosh Patil, PhD (Universiti Teknologi PETRONAS, Malaysia)
Deputy Director - International Collaborations
Associate Professor
Department of Mechanical Engineering
School of Automobile,  Mechanical and Mechatronics (SAMM)
Manipal University Jaipur | Off Jaipur-Ajmer Expressway |
Post: Dehmi Kalan | Jaipur-303007 | Rajasthan | India
Cell:09001511483  Office: 0141-3999100, Ext No: 610
-----------------------------------------------------------------------
 

From: Dr. Santosh Pa�l [MU - Jaipur]
Sent: Monday, October 8, 2018 8:08 PM
To: MUJ HoD
Cc: MUJ Directors
Subject: Fw: Interna�onal Faculty Visit Details - August 2018



6/12/2019 Mail - Dr. Santosh Patil [MU - Jaipur] - Outlook

https://outlook.office.com/mail/search/id/AAQkADhlZjA4Nzk1LWFhYjUtNDAwYi1hOWYzLTYwNGZlZDk2ZWJlNwAQABGa%2BuaM8k4JnUXJGJ… 2/3

 
Dear HoDs, 
 
Gree�ngs from DIC, 
 
As per the trailing mail, kindly update any interna�onal visits done a�er 8th September 2018 in the
given template. Also, update if any interna�onal visits are planned in coming months, in your
department. Kindly consider it on priority as the data will be forwarded to Manipal group's VCs. 
 
Wish to receive the data by EOD 10th October 2018. 
 
Look forward for your support and valuable inputs. Thanks.
 
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
 
 
 
 

From: Sophia Rahman [MAHE Dubai]
Sent: Wednesday, September 26, 2018 10:36 PM
To: Dr. Tanmoy Chakraborty [MU - Jaipur]; deputy.registrar@smit.smu.edu.in; Dr. Lokesh Sharma [MU -
Jaipur]; Dr. Amit Jain [MU - Jaipur]; Dr. Santosh Pa�l [MU - Jaipur]
Cc: Office VC [MU - Jaipur]; Registrar Office [MU - Jaipur]; Dr. Tanmoy Chakraborty [MU - Jaipur]; Balakrishna
Rao [MaGE]; Registrar [MU - Jaipur]; Dr. Vandana Suhag [MU - Jaipur]; Rajen Padukone [MEMG]; Vinod Bhat
[MU]; Vice Chancellor [MU - Jaipur]; Vice Chancellor [SMU]; Dr. PLNG Rao [MIU]; Wing Lam [GlobalNxt];
Nishith K. Mohanty [MEMG]; Dr. BM Nagpal [MEMGN]; Abdul Razzak M. S. [MMMC]; Robert Mallin; Registrar
[SMU]; Narayana Sabhahit [MAHE]; Gopal Devanahalli [MaGE]; Gopalakrishna Prabhu [MAHE]; Karunakar A
Kotegar [MAHE-MIT]; Raghu A R [MAHE-MCODS]; Kota Reddy [MAHE Dubai]; Sa�sh Kumar [MAHE Dubai];
Mariyam Abraham [MAHE Dubai]; Sa�sh Kumar [MAHE Dubai]; Poornima Baliga B. [MAHE]
Subject: Interna�onal Faculty Visit Details - August 2018
 
Dear All,
 
Gree�ngs from MAHE Dubai Campus!
 
In con�nua�on to the ini�a�ve of maintaining a common pool of Interna�onal resourced faculty,
please find a�ached the details of the Interna�onal Faculty visits as of date.  The Excel workbook
contains details campus and year wise for your reference. Request you kindly provide the details of
any updates at your end on the same.
 
Enclosures :

1. List of the Interna�onal Faculty visit – Updated as of August -2018
2. Blank Template

 

mailto:deputy.registrar@smit.smu.edu.in
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Thanks and regards
 
 
Dr. Sophia Rahaman
Coordinator – Interna�onal University Collabora�ons
 
Asst. Professor,
School of Engg and IT
MAHE, Dubai Campus
 
Contact Details :
Office : +9714 4290782
Mobile : +97150 4229943
 
 
 
 
 


